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To: Federal Communications Commission   
 
Attention: Certification Manager No. of pages: 1 
 
From: Chieu Huynh Date: 28th June 2010 
 
EMC Ref: M1005100_C2PC  
 
Subject: Class II Permissive Change – FCC ID: EJE-WL0020 
 
Please receive a Class II Permissive Change application for FCC ID: EJE-WL0020.   

 
This application is for a Class II permissive change for a previously Granted portable notebook PC. 
The Secondary Landscape edge of this tablet was disabled during the previous submission and 
Grant. This edge is now enabled for operation and hence SAR was re-tested for this edge. Results 
are shown here-in this report" 
 
SAR test report is submitted to support this Class II Permissive Change. 
 
Documents submitted: 
SAR Test Report 
Photographs 
User Manual 
RF Exposure Information  
Confidential Request 
Form 731 & Agent Authority Letter 
 
 
Regards 
 

 
______________ 
Chieu Huynh 
Senior EMC Engineer 
EMC Technologies Pty Ltd    


